



sami alhattab

Home : Dubai, United Arab Emirates

Email: samialhattab0@gmail.com **Phone:** (+971) 551352992

Website: https://www.behance.net/sami_alhattab

Skype: live:23508a76cc8bc0ab

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/samialhattab/>

Gender: Male **Date of birth:** 09/03/1992 **Nationality:** Syrian

ABOUT ME

Senior UX/UI designer with 8 years of experience and I have bachelor degree in Informatics Technology.

I have great experience in the following tools (Figma, Adobe Xd, Useberry, Trello, Miro, Moengage, SurveyMonkey, adobe creative cloud product)

WORK EXPERIENCE

[01/06/2023 – Current]

UX designer

Baaz, Inc.

City: San Francisco, California | **Country:** United States

- Analyzing, research, design, prototyping, testing

Using multiple tools:

- Designing (Figma, Adobe Xd, illustrator, photoshop)
- Research (survey monkey, useberry, UXCam, Hotjar)
- Animation (After Effect)
- Managing & Collaboration (Slack, Jira, Moengage, miro, trello)

[03/12/2022 – 01/06/2023]

Sr.UX designer

Start-Tech

City: Dubai | **Country:** United Arab Emirates

- Design lead

- UX manager

- Analyzing, Designing, Testing (Mobile Apps, Websites, Systems)

[03/2022 – 10/09/2022]

Sr.UX/UI Designer

Lucid-Source

City: Arbil | **Country:** Iraq

Lucid Source was founded in 2016 by a group of young people who had ambitions to serve pure local state-of-the-art services aiming to make a change in the region's technology industry.

My Main responsibilities:

- Interviewing customers and determining the requirements for the project.
- Analysis of requirements and setting goals.

- Competitor analysis.
- Study projects, creating sitemaps and structures for these projects, and prepare proposal files.
- Designing Responsive Websites.
- Designing many websites, re-designing and improving websites that need improvement in the company.
- Design and study completion: e-commerce apps, Real estate management mobile apps and web apps, companies introduction website

Projects:

- Miran (real estate website)
- Alaqarat website
- Kulshi online (E-commerce website)
- Kulshi online (Mobile Application) on (Android - IOS)
- Red Eagle (Introductory website)
- HITEX Mobile Application
- Lalav Tech coming soon webpage
- Vanest users monitoring webpage
- IFFA coming soon webpage

[14/03/2021 – 02/01/2022] **UX Designer & Trainer (Full time) Onsite**

Skills House

City: Arbil | **Country:** Iraq

Skills House is a center that gives educational and technical courses and gives opportunities for trainees to work with real companies that are partners of the center

- Analyze and design a user-friendly website for the center
- Giving courses in UX/UI and graphic Design
- Training of trainers courses (TOT)
- A representative of the center in the organization of DRC (Danish Refugee Council)

As Trainer i gave the following courses :

- CX and UX courses
- UX design researching
- Information Technology

Projects:

- <https://www.skillshouseiraq.com/>

[04/11/2019 – 01/03/2021] **UX design - (Full Time) Remote**

System Integration

City: Paris | **Country:** France

An intermediary company for software solutions that works as a third party to deal with companies and develop applications and websites with the latest technologies

- Interacted with clients and Analyzed the requirements.
-

- Creating the site maps, Information Architecture, Wireframes, user journey, and Prototype
- Supervise a team of 5 developers and designers across 3 locations

Projects:

- <https://www.tanweer.de/>
- <https://www.dastn.com/>
- Innovation co (Website)
- Mini CRM
- Alpha Private school (Educational website + Mobile app)
- Projects Management system

[10/03/2019 – 10/10/2019] **UX Designer (Full Time) Onsite**

NajibEst

City: Latakia | **Country:** Syria

American-Syrian prosperity and development economical group that gives Various types of services as (Technology, Web Development, product distributing)

- Worked together with managers, designers, and engineers to develop, design, and implement user-facing products and websites.
- I was in charge of the creation and integration of a new, more efficient customer support portal, Gathering data and requirements for any new project
- Deliver responsive, reliable, and SEO friendly websites as maintained by UI/UX mockups

Projects:

- <http://www.najibest.com/>
- shamra e-commerce website

[01/01/2019 – 01/09/2019] **UX/UI Designer (Part Time) Remote**

SAMA (Syrian American Medical Association)

City: OHIO | **Country:** United States

Syrian American Medical Association is An international organization that Serve people whenever and wherever Help is Needed, Especially for the Syrian and American communities

- Analysis of requirements and design of a website to receive donations and means of payment via Paypal or Bank Account
- creating personas, Information Architecture, wireframes, HIFI UI and prototype of the SAMA website
- Participate in planning, designing, implementing, and testing the SAMA website

Projects:

- Samausa.org

[01/02/2018 – 02/10/2018] **UX Designer - (Full Time) Remote**

Magna Media Dubai

City: Dubai | **Country:** United Arab Emirates

Magna MENA is a media architecture, media planning, and buying agency that creates unique world-class communications for brands in the Middle East

- Improving and making appropriate modifications to the company's official website with a new full design
- Collaborated with the Creative Team and proactively participated in the weekly meetings; participated in user research and testing.

Projects:

- Maids.cc

[2016 – Current] **UX/UI Designer**

Freelancer

- Analyzing
- Designing Sitemaps
- Information Architecture
- Wireframes
- Mockups
- User interfaces (Websites & Applications) with responsiveness
- A/B Testing
- Usability Testing

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Bachelor Degree in Information Technology (IT)

Tishreen University

Address: Syria - Latakia, latakia, Syria |

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): Arabic **Other language(s):** English

DIGITAL SKILLS

My Digital Skills

Atlassian stack (Jira, Confluence, ...) | CSS | Html | CRM UI | Figma (Online) | Marvel Prototype | Figma/Zeplin | web app UI | Adobe (Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Indesign, Adobe Dreamweaver, Adobe XD)) | User Interface / User Experience | Prototyping and mockup tools: Invision, Zeplin, Figma, Balsamiq | Zeplin | Trello | Useberry | MoEngage | Miro | Mobile app UI | desktop applications UI

COURSES

[04/06/2020 – Current] **Google IT Support**

Certified from [Kiron Open Higher Education](#)

[11/12/2019 – Current] **UI / UX Design**

Certified from [Coursera \(University of CalArts\)](#)

- [26/12/2019 – Current] **Web Design: Wireframes to Prototypes**
Certified from [Coursera \(University of CalArts\)](#)
Url : <https://coursera.org/share/f835be413da1e539b39556473405e776>
- [15/09/2019 – Current] **Correct digital presence**
Certified from [Edraak إدراك](#)

Certification ID: 80b1d12136fe46f49b41a17db1ee3629
- [04/08/2019 – Current] **UX Design**
Certified from [Edraak إدراك](#)

Certification ID: 87ad6ba8f6c4450088ec2cf6de74a030
- [06/08/2019 – Current] **Web Design: Strategy and Information Architecture**
Certified URL : <https://coursera.org/share/2c38db7b2bcf36bd1a87c8a540ee0498>
- [13/05/2019 – Current] **UX Design Fundamentals**
Certified URL : <https://coursera.org/share/76c21f6f2b7d12f7a8c48c7779efa2e6>
- [12/03/2019 – Current] **Visual Elements of User Interface Design**
Certified URL : <https://coursera.org/share/931a86298baa308192c872d825d21472>
- [2020 – Current] **Technical Support Fundamentals**
KIRON NGO